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FLORIDA PFUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Capital Circle Office Center ® 2540 Shumard Cak Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
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MEMORANDUM
APRIL 30, 1998

TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)
A =
FROM: DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS (WILLIAMS) /XU
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES "m}MWﬂJ
RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL FOR MERGER OF SHARED TENANT

SERVICE CERTIFICATES IN FLORIDA.

AGENDA: 05/12/98 CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

Please place the following shared tenant service docket on

the consent agenda for approval.

Docket No. 980528-T$; Request for approval of
merger of ANRON, INC. d/b/a HQ MIAMI (holder of STS
Certificate No. 2219), ANRON, INC. d/b/a HQ ORLANDO
(holder of STS Certificate No. 2221), HQ ROCKY POINT
d/b/a HQ TAMPA (holder of STS Certificate No. 26bz),
RONETTE, INC. d/b/a HQ SAND LAKE {holder of STS
Certificate No. 2998), HQ HIDDEN RIVER (holder of STS
Certificate No. 3597), HQ BOCA RATON, INC. (holder of
STS Certificate No. 3598) with OMNI, INC. to form
CHICAGO SUITES, INC. a wholly-owned subsidiary of OMNI,
INC.
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